



4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
dunwoodyga.gov | 678.382.6700

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director
Date: March 9, 2026
Subject: **Speed Detection Device Permit Renewal List of Roads**

ACTION

Approve the List of Roads to be submitted with the city’s speed detection device permit renewal for speed detection devices.

SUMMARY

The city’s permit to enforce speed limits using detection devices such as radar will expire in December 2026. As part of the renewal process the city is required to submit a list of roads and corresponding speed limits for approval by the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT). In accordance with state law, GDOT requires the local jurisdiction to perform an engineering and traffic investigation to support proposed changes to established speed limits. The factors considered in the engineering study include the roadway environment, roadway alignment and grade, sight distance, geographic context, crash history and speed distribution

The following changes to the list of roads are recommended for the permit renewal based on engineering studies and City Council input at its meeting on November 25, 2025.

Speed Limit Changes

Road	From	To	Current Limit	Proposed Limit
Ashford Dunwoody Rd	I-285	Mount Vernon Rd	45	35
Chamblee Dunwoody Rd	Womack Rd	Roberts Dr	35	30
Crown Pointe Pkwy	Perimeter Center W	Meadow Lane Rd	35	30
Meadow Lane Rd	Crown Pointe Pkwy	Perimeter Ctr N	Varies	30
Perimeter Center N	Ashford Dun. Rd	Asbury Square	Unlisted	30
Vermack Rd	Chamblee Dun. Rd	Mount Vernon Rd	35	30
Winters Chapel Rd	City Limit	City Limit	40	35
Womack Rd	Chamblee Dun. Rd	Tilly Mill Rd	35	30

School Zone Changes



4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
 Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
 dunwoodyga.gov | 678.382.6700

School	Road	Change
Austin Elementary	Chamblee Dunwoody Rd	Extend 1,300 feet south to reflect new school location
Dunwoody Elementary	Womack Rd	Extend school zone 400 feet west for better visibility
Dunwoody Christian (K-8)	North Peachtree Rd	Add school zone from 250 feet north of Cotillion Dr to East Kings Point Circle
Endeavor Montessori	Perimeter Center E	Add school zone from Abercorn Ave to Townsend Ln

Streets Added

Road	From	To	Speed Limit
Berkshire Pass	Vermack Rd	Walbury Dr	25
Dunwoody Station Dr	Mount Vernon Rd	Mile Post Dr	25
Vernon Lakes Dr	Mount Vernon Rd	Trowbridge Dr	25
Walbury Dr	End	End	25
Witham Dr	Roberts Dr	End	25

Finally, there are several private streets on the current list of roads that need to be removed since speed enforcement is only conducted on public streets.

DETAILS

At the City Council’s direction, Dunwoody Police will submit an updated list of roads to the state for approval of the new speed detection permit. Upon issuance of a new permit, Public Works will change out speed limit signs for roads that the state approves for speed limit changes. Permits are issued for 3 years but may be updated at any time. Proposed changes to the list of roads require the signature of the governing authority.

Following is the regulatory framework by which the city can set speed limits and conduct enforcement using speed detection devices:

Setting Speed Limits

- The Official Code of Georgia (O.C.G.A.) Section 40-6-181 establishes a maximum statutory speed of 55 mph for all roads except divided highways.
- Code Section 40-6-183 allows the city to lower speed limits when it is supported by an engineering and traffic investigation but in no case can the limit be lower than 25 mph on a public roadway.
- Section 32-6-50 requires the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) to promulgate uniform regulations for signs and other traffic control devices and for counties and municipalities to conform with those regulations.
- GDOT has adopted the Federal Highway Administration’s Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) as the standard for traffic control devices. The MUTCD also requires speed limits other than statutory limits to be established based on an engineering study.

Speed Detection Device Enforcement



4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
dunwoodyga.gov | 678.382.6700

- O.C.G.A. Sections 40-14-2 gives local jurisdictions the authority to conduct speed enforcement using detection devices such as radar if a permit is obtained from the Georgia Department of Public Safety.
- Section 40-14-3 requires GDOT to approve the speed limits proposed to be enforced under the permit.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to submit an updated list of roads with the proposed changes for renewal of the city's speed detection device permit.

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

The City of Dunwoody City Council is hereby requesting that the following roadways be approved for the use of speed detection devices:

LIST OF ROADWAYS
for
CITY OF DUNWOODY

ON-SYSTEM

STATE ROUTE	WITHIN THE CITY / TOWN LIMITS OF and/or School Name	FROM	MILE POINT	TO	MILE POINT	LENGTH IN MILES	SPEED LIMIT
** 407 I-285 **	DUNWOODY	Fulton County Line (E. Sandy Springs City Limit) (W. Dunwoody City Limit)	27.60	0.22 mi. west of S.R. 141 (Peachtree Industrial Boulevard) (E. Dunwoody City Limit) (W. Doraville City Limits)	31.16	3.56	55

****State Route 407 (I-285)****

This segment of roadway will have a maximum speed limit of 65 mph, varying from 35 mph to 65 mph based on roadway conditions, including congestion.

OFF-SYSTEM

ROAD NAME	WITHIN THE CITY / TOWN LIMITS OF and/or School Name	FROM	TO	LENGTH IN MILES	SPEED LIMIT
Adams Road	DUNWOODY	Peeler Road	0.44 mi. from Peeler Road	0.44	25
Amberly Drive	DUNWOODY	Binghamton Drive	Sudbury Road	0.31	25
Amberly Way	DUNWOODY	Sudbury Rd	Amberly Ct N	0.8	25
Andalusia Trail	DUNWOODY	Andover Drive	0.27 mi. from Andover Drive	0.27	25
Andover Drive	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	0.31 mi. from Tilly Mill Road	0.31	25
Ashford Center Parkway	DUNWOODY	Ashford Dunwoody Road	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	0.55	30
Ashford Club Drive	DUNWOODY	Valley View Road	Cul-de-sac	0.26	25
Ashford Dunwoody Road	DUNWOODY	City Limits Southside of I-285	Mount Vernon Road	1.86	35
Ball Mill Road	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	Trowbridge Road	0.21	25
Ball Mill Ct	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	Cul-de-sac	0.20	25
Barclay Drive	DUNWOODY	N Peachtree Road	Peachford Road	0.55	25
Bend Creek Road	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	Dunwoody Club Drive	0.53	25
Berkshire Pass	DUNWOODY	Vermack Road	Dead End	0.22	25
Binghamton Drive	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	Cul-de-sac	0.20	25
Bishop Hollow	DUNWOODY	Congress Circle	Old Spring House Lane	0.24	25

Commented [MS1]: Add to permit?

Commented [MS2]: Add to permit?

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

ROAD NAME	WITHIN THE CITY / TOWN LIMITS OF and/or School Name	FROM	TO	LENGTH IN MILES	SPEED LIMIT
Run					
Briarleigh Way	DUNWOODY	Brooke Ridge Drive	Cul-de-sac	0.23	25
Brandy Turk Way	DUNWOODY	Happy Hollow Rd	Mary Briggs Court	0.24	25
Brendon Drive	DUNWOODY	Davantry Drive	N Peachtree Road	0.53	25
Briers North Drive	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Rd	Berkeley Road	0.25	25
Brooke Farm Drive	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	Dead End	0.84	25
Brookelake Drive	DUNWOODY	Littlebrooke Lane	Dead End	0.27	25
Buckline Crossing	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Dead End	0.30	25
Bunky Way	DUNWOODY	Martina Drive	Cul De Sac	0.58	25
Cambridge Drive	DUNWOODY	Womack Road	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	0.77	25
Cedarhurst Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Way	Womack Road	0.35	25
Central Parkway	DUNWOODY	Perimeter Center W	Sandy Springs Line	0.45	25
Chamblee Dunwoody Road	DUNWOODY	Spalding Drive	Roberts Drive	0.90	35
Chamblee Dunwoody Road	DUNWOODY	Roberts Drive	Womack Road	0.74	30
Chamblee Dunwoody Road	DUNWOODY	Womack Rd	Chamblee City Limit	2.17	35
Chamblee Dunwoody Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY Austin Elementary School	Saint Andrews Circle (North End)	0.03 miles (250 feet) north of Roberts Drive (South End)	0.44	25
Chardonay Court	DUNWOODY	Ashford Club Drive	Valley Glen Way	0.51	25
Chateau Drive	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	North Springs Drive	0.68	25
Cherring Drive	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	Peeler Road	0.31	25
Cherring Lane	DUNWOODY	Cherring Drive	Peeler Road	0.23	25
Chestnut Ridge Drive	DUNWOODY	Womack Road	Cul De Sac	0.32	25
Coldstream Drive	DUNWOODY	Old Spring House Lane	Happy Hollow Road	0.52	25
Congress Circle	DUNWOODY	Valley Brook Road	Old Georgetown Trail	0.22	25
Corners Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Vermack Road	0.25	25
Coronation Drive	DUNWOODY	Spalding Drive	Cul De Sac	0.45	25
Cotillion Drive	DUNWOODY	North Peachtree Road	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	1.10	45
Crown Pointe Parkway	DUNWOODY	Ridgeview Road	Perimeter Center W	0.23	30
Davantry Drive	DUNWOODY	North Peachtree Road	Seaton Drive	0.36	25
Dellrose Drive	DUNWOODY	Waterford Drive	Cul-de-sac	0.24	25
Delverton Drive	DUNWOODY	N Peachtree Road	Cul-de-sac	0.51	25
Devonshire Road	DUNWOODY	Kings Down Road	Cul-de-sac	0.42	25
Dunhaven Road	DUNWOODY	E. Kings Point Circle	Brookhurst Drive	0.20	25
Dunkerrin Lane	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	Dunover Circle	0.21	25
Dunover Circle	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	Sharon Vally Court	0.43	25
Dunwoody Club	DUNWOODY	Winters Chapel Road	Spalding Drive	4.09	35

Commented [MS3]: Add to permit?

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

ROAD NAME	WITHIN THE CITY / TOWN LIMITS OF and/or School Name	FROM	TO	LENGTH IN MILES	SPEED LIMIT
Drive					
Dunwoody Club Crossing	DUNWOODY	Cul-de-sac	Cul-de-sac	0.20	25
Dunwoody Knoll Drive	DUNWOODY	Roberts Drive	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	0.30	25
Dunwoody Park	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	N Shallowford Road	0.43	35
Dunwoody Station Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Mile Post Drive	0.29	25
Dunwoody Village Parkway	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	0.42	25
Durrett Drive	DUNWOODY	Ball Mill Court	Trowbridge Drive	0.36	25
East Kings Point Circle		Kings Pointe Drive	North Peachtree Road	0.74	25
Fleur de Lis Way	DUNWOODY	Fountainbleu Drive	Fleur de Lis Court	0.20	25
Fontainbleau Drive	DUNWOODY	Kingsland Drive	Cul De Sac	1.27	25
Forest Springs Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Cul De sac	0.64	25
Glaze Drive	DUNWOODY	Winters Chapel Road	Dead End	0.52	25
Glenbonnie Drive	DUNWOODY	Coldstream Drive	Peeler Road	0.23	25
Glenrich Drive	DUNWOODY	Roberts Drive	Witham Drive	0.45	25
Hallford Drive	DUNWOODY	Trowbridge Drive	Leiden Court	0.42	25
Hammond Drive	DUNWOODY	Ashford Dunwoody Road	Sandy Springs City Limits	0.54	25
Happy Hollow Road	DUNWOODY	Peeler Road	Dunwoody Club Drive	1.31	35
Heatherdale Lane	DUNWOODY	Coldstream Drive	Cul De Sac	0.42	25
Hensley Drive	DUNWOODY	Trumbull Drive	Vanderlyn Drive	0.33	25
Hidden Branches Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Winding Branch Circle	0.82	25
Holliston Road	DUNWOODY	Laurelwood Road	Amberly Drive	0.24	25
Huntington Circle	DUNWOODY	Brookhurst Drive	Stonington Road	0.21	25
Joel Place	DUNWOODY	Joel Lane	Charmant Place	0.32	25
Kellogg Springs Drive	DUNWOODY	North Springs Road	Kellogg Circle	0.30	25
Kellogg Circle	DUNWOODY	North Springs Road	Kellogg Springs Drive	0.26	25
Kings Down Circle	DUNWOODY	North Springs Drive	North Springs Drive	0.67	25
Kings Down Road	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Kings Down Circle	0.60	25
Kings Point Drive	DUNWOODY	Brookhurst Drive	North Peachtree Road	0.59	25
Kingsgate Drive	DUNWOODY	E Kings Point Circle	Brookhurst Drive	0.26	25
Kingsland Drive	DUNWOODY	Happy Hollow Road	Fountainbleau Drive	0.61	25
Lakeside Drive	DUNWOODY	Peeler Road	Cul De Sac	0.93	25
Lakesprings Drive	DUNWOODY	Lakesprings Way	Cul De Sac	0.62	25
Laurelwood Road	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	DeKalb County property	0.55	25
Leeds Court	DUNWOODY	Womack Road	Cul De Sac	0.40	25
Leiden Court	DUNWOODY	Cul De Sac, 0.12 miles west of Trowbridge Drive	Dead End, 0.03 miles east of Hallford Drive	0.32	25
Leisure Drive	DUNWOODY	North Peachtree Road	Delverton Drive	0.38	25
Leisure Lake Drive	DUNWOODY	Leisure Drive	Delverton Drive	0.40	25
Littlebrooke Drive	DUNWOODY	Brooke Farm Drive	Cul De Sac	0.40	25

Commented [MS4]: Not in current permit

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

ROAD NAME	WITHIN THE CITY / TOWN LIMITS OF and/or School Name	FROM	TO	LENGTH IN MILES	SPEED LIMIT
Luray Drive	DUNWOODY	Peeler Road	Dead End	0.27	25
MacBain Lane	DUNWOODY	Maclaren Circle	Coldstream Drive	0.20	25
Maclaren Circle	DUNWOODY	Happy Hollow Road	Macbain Lane	0.40	25
Manhasset Cove	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Way	Dead End	0.31	25
Manhasset Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Manhasset Cove	0.44	25
Martina Drive	DUNWOODY	Glenrich Drive	Whitham Drive	0.23	25
Meadow Lane Road	DUNWOODY	Ashford Dunwoody Road	Crown Pointe Parkway	0.39	30
Meadowcreek Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Way	Cul De Sac	0.63	25
Meadowlake Drive	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Trumball Drive	0.31	25
Mile Post Drive	DUNWOODY	Atcheson Lane	Dunwoody Station Drive	0.87	25
Mill Brook Drive	DUNWOODY	Conover Drive	Courtleigh Drive	0.40	25
Mill Glen Drive	DUNWOODY	Roberts Drive	Mill Gate Drive	0.34	25
Mill Shire Lane	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	Mill Glen Drive	0.22	25
Mill Trace Drive	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	BendCreek Road	0.60	25
Mount Vernon Road	DUNWOODY	Dunwoody Club Drive	Sandy Springs City Limits	2.90	35
Mount Vernon Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY <i>Vanderlyn Elementary School</i>	0.07 miles (350 feet) east of Corners Drive	0.23 miles (1200 feet) in a northeastern direction	0.23	25
Mount Vernon Way	DUNWOODY	Withmery Way	Vernon Springs Drive	1.27	25
North Peachtree Road	DUNWOODY	I-285	Tilly Mill Road	1.13	35
North Peachtree Road	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	Mt Vernon Road	1.75	25
North Peachtree Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY <i>Dunwoody Christian School</i>	0.05 miles (250 feet) north of Cotillion Drive	East Kings Point Circle	0.20	25
North Peachtree Road **** SCHOOL ZONE ****	DUNWOODY <i>Chesnut Charter Elementary School Peachtree Middle School</i>	Brookhurst Drive	Riverglen Circle	0.20	25

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

North Peachtree Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY <i>Kingsley Elementary School</i>	0.08 miles (400 feet) south of Davantry Drive	0.05 miles (250 feet) north of Davantry Drive	0.13	25
North Shallowford Road	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	I-285	0.80	35
North Springs Court	DUNWOODY	Kings Down Circle	Cul De Sac	0.31	25
North Springs Drive	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Cul De Sac	0.65	25
Oak Trail Drive	DUNWOODY	Trailridge Way	Trailridge Way	0.29	25
Old Spring House Lane	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Old Georgetown Trail	0.81	25
Olde Village Lane	DUNWOODY	Peeler Road	Old Village Run	0.42	25
Olde Village Run	DUNWOODY	Vermack Road	Dead End	0.51	25
Oxford Chase Way	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Oxford Chase Way	0.66	25
Parliament Way	DUNWOODY	Vermack Road	Parliament Drive	0.27	25
Peachford Road	DUNWOODY	North Shallowford Road	North Peachtree Road	0.85	35
Peachtree Industrial Access Road	DUNWOODY	0.48 miles north of Tilly Mill Road (N. Doraville City Limits)	Gwinnett County Line	0.64	45
Peeler Road	DUNWOODY	North Shallowford Road	Winters Chapel Road	2.44	35
Perimeter Center East	DUNWOODY	Ashford Dunwoody Road	Ashford Dunwoody Road	1.20	30
Perimeter Center East *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY <i>Endeavor Montessori School</i>	Abercorn Avenue	Townsend Lane	0.15	25
Perimeter Center Parkway	DUNWOODY	I-285	Perimeter Center West	0.90	35
Perimeter Center West	DUNWOODY	Ashford Dunwoody Road	Fulton County Line	0.68	35
Perimeter Center Place	DUNWOODY	Meadow Lane Road	Perimeter Center W	0.41	25
Queensborough Drive	DUNWOODY	Coronation Drive	Dead End	0.26	25
Redfield Road	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Cul De Sac	0.42	25
Redfield Ridge	DUNWOODY	Redfield Road	Cul De Sac	0.42	25
Redstone Lane	DUNWOODY	Redfield Road	Cul De Sac	0.25	25
Ridgeview Road	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Cul De Sac	0.27	25
Riverglenn Circle	DUNWOODY	North Peachtree Road	Ellisbury Drive	0.75	25
Roberts Drive	DUNWOODY	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Fulton County Line	1.20	35
Roberts Drive *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY <i>Austin Elementary School</i>	Wyntercreek Road	Verdon Drive	0.35	25

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

Rochelle Drive	DUNWOODY	Old Springs House Lane	Dead End	0.64	25
Saffron Drive	DUNWOODY	North Peachtree Road	Mount Vernon Road	0.42	25
Sandell Drive	DUNWOODY	North Peachtree Road	Tilly Mill Road	0.42	25
Seaton Drive	DUNWOODY	Brendon Drive	Sandell Drive	0.57	25
Seaton Way	DUNWOODY	Sandell Drive	Seaton Drive	0.21	25
Sharon Valley Court	DUNWOODY	Dunkerrin Lane	Cul De Sac	0.43	25
Spalding Drive	DUNWOODY	Fulton County Line	Fulton County Line	0.41	35
Springfield Drive	DUNWOODY	Summerford Drive	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	0.65	25
Stonehenge Drive	DUNWOODY	Laurelwood Road	Stonehenge Court	0.23	25
Stonington Road	DUNWOODY	Tilly Mill Road	East Kings Point Circle	0.40	25
Sudbury Road	DUNWOODY	Laurelwood Road	Dead End	0.39	25
Sumac Drive	DUNWOODY	Winters Chapel Road	Gwinnett County Line	0.26	25
Summerford Drive	DUNWOODY	Womack Road	Springfield Drive	0.47	25
Summerset Drive	DUNWOODY	Withmere Way	Mt Vernon Way	0.23	25
Tilly Mill Road	DUNWOODY	Mount Vernon Road	Doraville City Limits	2.58	35
Trailridge Way	DUNWOODY	Hidden Branches Drive	Cul De Sac	0.30	25
Trowbridge Drive	DUNWOODY	Leiden Court	Hallford Court	1.32	25
Trumbull Drive	DUNWOODY	Stratham Drive	Vanderlyn Drive	0.41	25
Twin Branches Way	DUNWOODY	Oak Trail Drive	Hidden Branches Drive	0.24	25
Valley View Road		Ashford Dunwoody Road	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	0.66	25
Vanderlyn Drive		Vermack Road	Dead End	0.44	25
Verdon Drive		Roberts Drive	Dead End	0.49	25
Vermack Road		Mount Vernon Road	Chamblee Dunwoody Road	1.34	30
Vermack Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	DUNWOODY <i>Dunwoody High School</i>	0.03 miles (150 feet) north of Corners Cove	0.03 miles (135 feet) south of Parliament Way	0.64	25
Vernon Lake Drive		Mount Vernon Road	Trowbridge Drive	0.40	25
Vernon North Drive		Mount Vernon Way	Cul De Sac	0.51	25
Vernon Oaks Drive		Mount Vernon Road	Womack Road	0.50	25
Vernon Ridge Dr		Mount Vernon Road	Vernon North Drive	0.27	25
Vernon Springs Drive		Womack Road	Vernon Oaks Drive	0.42	25
Village Creek Drive		Womack Road	Olde Village Lane	0.41	25
Village Drive		North Shallowford Road	0.11 miles east of Village Oaks Drive	0.35	25
Walbury Dr		West End	East End	0.25	25
Waterford Drive		Dunwoody Club Drive	Cul De Sac	0.45	25
West Fontainebleau Dr		Happy Hollow Road	Fontainebleau Drive	0.23	25
Wickford Way		Mt Vernon Road	Womack Road	0.33	25
Winding Branch Drive		Winding Branch Circle	Hidden Branches Drive	0.35	25
Windhaven Court		Womack Road	Cul De Sac	0.25	25

Commented [MS5]: Not in current permit

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

Windwood Court		Happy Hollow Road	Cul De Sac	0.25	25
Winters Chapel Road		Gwinnett County Line (South End)	Gwinnett County Line (South End)	2.32	35
Witham Dr		Roberts Drive	Cul De Sac	0.39	25
Withmere Way		Mount Vernon Way	Cul De Sac	0.91	25
Womack Road		Chamblee Dunwoody Road	Tilly Mill Road	1.80	30
Womack Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	Dunwoody High School	187 feet east of Leeds Court	22 feet west of Mill Stream Court	0.33	25
Womack Road *** SCHOOL ZONE ***	Dunwoody Elementary School	Shadow Glen Court	50 feet east of Oakhurst Walk	0.26	25
Woodsong Drive		Woodsong Trail	Cul De Sac	0.27	25
Woodsong Trail		Dunwoody Club Drive	Dunwoody Club Drive	0.48	25
Wyntercreek Road		Roberts Drive	Wyntercreek Drive	0.22	25
Wynterhall Lane		Cul De Sac, 0.12 miles (650 feet) est of Wynterhall Way	Dead End, 0.03 miles (135 feet) west of Wynterhall Drive	0.35	25

Commented [MS6]: Not in current permit

*****SCHOOL ZONES ARE EFFECTIVE*****

A.M. from 45 minutes prior to commencement time to 15 minutes after commencement time –
SCHOOL DAYS ONLY.

P.M. from 15 minutes prior to dismissal time to 45 minutes after dismissal time –
SCHOOL DAYS ONLY.

******SCHOOL ZONES ARE EFFECTIVE******

A.M. from 45 minutes prior to the earliest commencement time to 15 minutes after the latest commencement time –
SCHOOL DAYS ONLY.

P.M. from 15 minutes prior to the earliest dismissal time to 45 minutes after the latest dismissal time –
SCHOOL DAYS ONLY.

LIST NUMBER 03-2026-01

ALL LISTS AND PARTS OF LISTS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS LIST ARE HEREBY REPEALED.

Signature of Governing Authority:

Eric Linton
City Manager
City of Dunwoody, Georgia

Lynn P. Deutsch
Mayor
City of Dunwoody, Georgia

Sworn and subscribed before me
This _____ day of _____, _____.

Sharon Lowery, City Clerk
City of Dunwoody, Georgia



Dunwoody Existing Speed Limit Map

Proposed Changes

Speed Limit (mph)

- 25
- 30
- 35
- 40
- 45
- 65
- Null



Date Exported: 1/14/2026 8:14 AM

This map is for informational purposes only and is not to be interpreted as a legal document. The City assumes no legal responsibility for the information shown on this map. For inquiries, please contact the City of Dunwoody.

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License.

